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From: paul ceglia <paulceglia@msn.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 11, 2004 11:57 AM
To: mzuckerb@fas.harvard.edu

Subject: RE: payment status

Mark,

I really appreciate you not doing anything rash. Things are very strained
right now though we have added a few other clients, so we can see the
proverbial light at the end of the tunnel. I am in transition back to
Wellsville and will contact you by mid next week to discuss payment.

All the Best, Paul

>From: Mark Elliot Zuckerberg <mzuckerb@fas.harvard.edu>

>To: paulceglia@msn.com

>Subject: payment status

>Date: Mon, 8 Mar 2004 18:45:51 -0500 (EST)

>

>Paul,

>

>Just to keep you posted, to both of our fortunes, the need for my
>immediate payment has been resolved for now, and so I guess it is to my
>advantage to allow you to continue to use the site, as long as you can
>make monthly payments.

>

>Will it be possible for you to send me $2000 by March 15th? If not, let
>me know so we can try to work something out.

>

>Mark

>

Get a FREE online computer virus scan from McAfee when you click here.
http://clinic.mcafee.com/clinic/ibuy/campaign.asp?cid=3963



